Shady Mohamed

Personal

Name **Shady Mohamed**

Address Alexandria

Phone number +201151389567

Fmail shadymaghraby98@gmail.com

Date of birth 24-03-1998



Resume objective

A highly skilled Medical Interpreter with Clinical Pharmacy experience, fluent in English and native Arabic speaker, with over 4 years of experience in the healthcare industry. Possessing excellent communication skills. I am able to translate and interpret medical information to Arabic speakers who are undergoing any medical problem. I also have experience in clinical pharmacy, which gives me an understanding of the medications and treatments that patients receive.



Education and Qualifications

2016 - 2021 **Faculty of Pharmacy**

Arab Academy For Science And Technology, Alexandria

-Graduated with a 2.9 GPA.

High school Diploma (American Division)

Taymour English School

Medical Wisconsin Mandated Reporter 2023

HIPAA, Fraud Waste and Abuse Training Certificate

Clinical Skills Certificate For International Pharmacy

American Society of Health-System Pharmacists (ASHP)



Work experience

Jul 2021 - Present **Medical Interpeter**

OWGS, Remote

- -Translated medical information such as diagnoses and treatment plans to patients who speak diverse Arabic
- -Provided translations to patients of provided medical material such as pamphlets, books, and medication information.
- -Assisted with patient follow-up care by providing translations for follow-up phone calls with doctors and nurses.
- -Interacted with and interpreted for clients from different sociocultural backgrounds.
- -Interpreted for Social Services and other situations.

Tour Guide Aug 2019 - Sep 2019

Rotary International Youth Exchange Camp, Dahab & Sharm

- -Made hotel and transportation reservations.
- -Translated and interpreted for

the group to communicate with locals

- Accompanied and advised groups on sightseeing tours

Clinical Pharmacist Sep 2021 - Dec 2022

Moustafa Kamel Military Hospital, Alexandria, Alexandria

- -Keep accurate documentation of medication plans and patient progress
- Collaborate with healthcare professionals to ensure optimal patient care.
- -Translating and simplifying medical guidelines to patients to ensure proper patient compliance and education.



Interests

Reading, Self Development, Sports



Skills

Interpersonal Communication

Emotional Intelligence

Reliable